Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 4:55 PM

To: TAN Jas

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: C0311787MC/VO FW: Our Ref : D14/8881/TC/JT, Letter of Demand for Uninsured

Loss claim for vehicle no: SDZ980L

Dear Jas,

Noted with thanks.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: C0311787MC/VO FW: Our Ref : D14/8881/TC/JT, Letter of Demand for Uninsured Loss claim for vehicle no:
SDZ980L

Hi Mei Kwan,

Please proceed to reject TP claim .thanks.

Regards

*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail
boxes instead. For OD/TP survey, send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg,

Jas Tan | Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741




b

50 Years
in Singapore

GLOBAL INSURANCE
# BRAND FOR 10

CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: TAN Jas

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: C0311787MC/VO FW: Our Ref : D14/8881/TC/JT, Letter of Demand for Uninsured Loss claim for vehicle no:
SDZ980L

fya

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

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



